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UNI TED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTI CE
EXECUTI VE OFFI CE FOR | MM GRATI ON REVI EW
CFFI CE OF THE CH EF ADM NI STRATI VE HEARI NG OFFI CER

United States of America, Conplainant vs. Visit U S. A Bureau_San
Francisco, 1Inc., Respondent; 8 U S C  1324a Proceeding; Case No.
90100123.

CRDER

1. A Conplaint Regardi ng Unl awful Enpl oynent was filed by the United
States of Anmerica, through its agency the Imrigration and Naturalization
Service (Conplainant) on March 28, 1990 against Visit U S. A Bureau_San
Franci sco, Inc., Respondent. Count | of the Conplaint alleges a violation
of 8 USC Section 1324a(a)(1)(A), for the knowing hire of an
unaut hori zed alien, as follows:

Count |

Knowi ngly Hired

A. Respondent hired Hiroyo Ito for enploynent in the United States.

B. Respondent hired Hroyo Ito for enploynent in the United States
after Novenber 6, 1986.

C. Hiroyo Ito wa (sic) an alien not, at the tine Respondent hired
her, authorized for enploynent in the United States.

D. Respondent hired Hiroyo Ito knowing that she was an alien not
aut hori zed for enploynent in the United States.

WHEREFORE, it is charged that Respondent violated Sec. 274A(a) (1) (A
of the Inmigration and Nationality Act, 8 U S C Sec. 1324a(a)(1) (A,
which renders it unlawful, after Novenber 6, 1986 for a person or other
entity to hire for enploynent in the United States, an alien know ng that
the alien is not authorized for enploynent in the United States. The
penalty for this Count is a civil nonetary penalty of $2,500, and an
order to cease and desist from violating Sec. 274A(a)(1)(A) of the
Imrigration and Nationality Act, 8 U S C Sec. 1324a(a)(1)(A), and/or
Sec. 274A(a)(2) of the Immgration and Nationality Act, 8 U S.C. Sec.
1324a(a)(2).

2. 8 US C Sec. 1324a(e)(4) establishes in unanbiguous terns the
nm ni nrum and naxi num fines for the types of violations plead in Count I.
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3. The nmaxinmum fine possible for the facts plead in Count | is
$2,000. See 8 U.S.C. Sec. 1324a(e)(4)(i).

4. Count |, which pleads no prior violations, seeks a fine of
$2,500, or $500 in excess of the maxi num anopunt plainly provided under
8 U.S.C. Sec. 1324a(e)(4)(i).

5. This defect was orally called to Conplainant's attention by this
tribunal on March 30, 1990 and Conpl ai nant was requested to pronptly
amend Count |.

6. To date no such amendnent has been fil ed.

7. Count | is so outrageously arbitrary and irrational on its face
as to taint any further action by the tribunal even in the nature of a
settlenent under 28 CFR Sec. 68.12 or a default judgnent under 29 CFR
Sec. 68.8(b).

8. Accordingly, Count | is dismssed sua sponte wthout prejudice
to Conplainant to file allegations based on the sane facts which are in
accord with | aw.

SO ORDERED.

Dated: April 13, 1990.

W LLIAM L. SCHM DT,
Adm ni strative Law Judge
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